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St Phillip's Anglican Church
32 Bringelly Road, Kingswood

32 Bringelly Road DUAP Region: Sydney West
Kingswood 2747 Historic region: Sydney
Penrith Parish:
NSW County: Cumberland
Second Avenue DUAP Region: Sydney West
Kingswood 2747 Historic region: Sydney
Penrith Parish:
NSW County:

Group ID:
Built Group: Religion Category: Church

Religious Organisation

47060 Code 2: Code 3: Current LEP Item
Church
Local Endorsed Significance: Local

Located on Bringelly Road, St. Phillip’s Anglican Church completed in 1898 is a landmark in
the local area and now represents the principal focus for defining the centre of Kingswood.
The church demonstrates the onset of village development at Kingswood following suburban
subdivision of the 1880s. The church is a good example of a modest church of its era and
the earliest of the extant churches in Kingswood.

In 1897 four blocks of Crown land were donated to the residents of Kingswood for a church
and cemetery (later not required due to the dedication of Penrith General Cemetery). The
church was completed in 1898, the contractor was Jack Melville with ironwork provided by
local blacksmith James Wainwright. The western porch was added later. Opened in 1898,
the church was not consecrated until 1959. A new Sunday school hall was completed in
1958 (now demolished).

National Theme
8. Culture

State Theme Local Theme

Religion Rural villages
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St Phillip's Anglican Church
32 Bringelly Road, Kingswood

Jack Melville

Year Completed: 1898 Circa:  No

The item is the church of St. Phillip’s Anglican Church on the corner of Bringelly Road and
Second Avenue. The church is a modest late-Victorian Gothic Revival building constructed
in brick comprising a nave, chancel, and porch. The side walls have a pair of simple
buttresses and other architectural embellishments are rendered window sills and vouissoirs.
The roof is gabled and sheeted in Colorbond corrugated metal. The windows are simple
timber framed box frame sashes except for a lancet window in the front porch. The structure
has been reinforced with wrought iron stay ties. The grounds contain a remnant stand of
Eucalypt to the rear of the lot. The church hall at the rear of the church was being

redeveloped at the time of the inspection.

The church demonstrates the onset of village development at Kingswood following the
release of suburban estates in the 1880s.

The church complex is prominently sited on Bringelly Road.
The church is good example of its era.

The church is the earliest of the extant churches in Kingswood.
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Living Stones: A history of St Philip’s Anglican Church, 1998
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